
• Good Medicinu for Your Iieur

May 8, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

l2 Street SW,
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Sirs:
We come to day to request that you please dismiss FCC form 302-AM (I3AL-

2012123 1ANV) for the modification of broadcast license from commercial to NCE. This
modification of license application was formerly part of the proposed assignment of
license from Joy Christian Communications, Inc. to Zypradio, mc, a new NCE
broadcaster. That license assignment application was FCC form 314 (BAL-
20121030AAQ). which has already been dismissed. Since Joy Christian
Communications already operates WZTQ as a NCE station, this modification of license
from commercial to NCE via form 302-AM is moot. Can you please dismiss this
application also?

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you should have questions
or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact mc immediately.
In Our Master s Joyful Service,

c R

Ed Smith
Joy Christian Radio
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